
5/14/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: 1BR-FTA assistance

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&jsver=GAFHaMvshdw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180506.06_p7&view=pt&msg=163603a2be7e3037&search=inbox&sim

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 1BR-FTA assistance 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, May 14, 2018 at 1:56 PM
To: "Barker, Jackie" <Jackie.Barker@tc.gc.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you, Jackie
 

 
 
On Mon, May 14, 2018 at 1:49 PM, Barker, Jackie <Jackie.Barker@tc.gc.ca> wrote: 

Hi Assol,

 

Yes, we agree to adhering to ECCC’s draft Federal Environmental Quality Guidelines for PFOS for surface water (6.8ug/L).

 

Thanks,

 

Jackie Barker

Environmental Officer, Prairie and Northern Region

Transport Canada / Government of Canada

jackie.barker@tc.gc.ca / Tel : 204-979-1739 / TTY : 1-888-675-6863

 
Agent en environnement, Région des Prairies et du Nord

Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada 
jackie.barker@tc.gc.ca /  Tél : 204-979-1739 / ATS : 1-888-675-6863 
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From: Assol Kubeisinova [mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:37 PM 
To: Barker, Jackie <Jackie.Barker@tc.gc.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1BR-FTA assistance

 

Hi Jackie,

 

Given the reasoning Arcadis uses for PFAS limits, would TC agree to adhere to the ECCC's draft Draft Federal
Environmental Quality Guidelines for Perfluorooctane Sulfonate (PFOS) to set the discharge limit for PFOS in effluent? 

 

Regards,

Assol

 

 

On Tue, May 1, 2018 at 3:08 PM, Barker, Jackie <Jackie.Barker@tc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Assol,

 

Public Services and Procurement Canada will engage a consultant on Transport Canada’s behalf for 2018/19 but the
consultant won’t be engaged for at least another few weeks.  Therefore, I think it would be best if the updates are made
a requirement of the new licence, as you have suggested below.  I will incorporate these requirements into our work
plan for the upcoming year.

 

Thanks,

Jackie Barker

mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:Jackie.Barker@tc.gc.ca
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
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:00 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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